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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 7:55 AM

To: ‘Tais Silva'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes te provide feedback on the quality of servica you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custocmer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey

From: Tais Silva [mailto:Tais.Silva@BancHouse.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hi, Good Morming!!!

We would like o change the MAILING ADDRESS for the following Corporation:

CALU GROUP, CORP.

Document P10000076188
Number

FEI/EI
Numbd

New Mailing address:

740 S. BURNSIDE AVE. SUITE 118
LOS ANGELES, CA 90036

Thanks,

1O L/901 0



